

Colorado Cycling Board Meeting

17 March 2022 / 6:30 PM / WebMeeting

Attendees

Yvone, Andy, Jon, Bill, Derek, Melissa, Erin, Larry, Chris,

Agenda / Notes

Call to order; roll-call

Financials

- a. February financials - 9k of revenue
- b. Vote - Approved

Bicycle Colorado Merger Update

- c. Progress to date - Talks continue, moving forward. BC plans to present to their BOD end of month.

Events Update

- d. Calendar updates - Koppenburg canceled, Dove Valley - looking for a new club to run it. LookOUT MTN JR HC Champs now on 5/21
- e. Championship Road Race - No State Champ Road Race.
- f. State TT update - Working with OSI to run this.
- g. KHMTT Volunteers - Need more!
- h. Race Kit Coordination - Andy will be onsite all year for check-in/out

Membership & Website Update

- i. Membership
 - i. Collecting annual dues - Website updates, are helping, and fixed some problems, created others. Working on running Points comp, might cost \$\$\$. Also we need to switch hosting , which will be a bigger expense. Still in the woods, at least until June/July
- j. Website update
 - i. Progress on updates - editor is broken right now. Will be working to fix it.
 - ii. Website content updates - not really able to update content right now.

Board of Directors

- k. Outgoing members - Kim Nordquist resigned , Tobin also separated. Offering BOD position to existing advisors to fill these two positions. TDB

New Business - Schedule of fees discussion.

Officials fees will move to the National level. WOL is requesting the previous officials' fees to any race with a flyer posted before the increase. Also request the elimination of the Assistant Referee position.

Next Meeting April 21 2022

Adjourn

Next Meeting Date

00/00/0000